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Subject RE: Waimea & Moutere Inlet storm tide and Wave set up
model
From Alastair Clement <alastair.clement@tasman.govt.nz>
To MDCA Chairperson <chairperson@ourmapua.org>
Cc Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>
Date 2025-05-01 13:23
Kia ora Paul,

I'm about to head away on leave, back on Monday 12 May.

Please let me know some future dates for meetings of the MDCA, and also if you have any topics of
interest—I can speak about the recent estuary modelling, but I'm open to talking about other topics of
interest.

Nga mihi,

Alastair

Alastair Clement
Team Leader - Natural Hazards & Geomorphology

Call +64 3 543 8400 | alastair.clement@tasman.govt.nz
Private Bag 4, Richmond 7050, NZ
Aastasman oo ©
- district coundil te tal O Aorere ' 1 u m

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message and
notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.

From: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2025 11:47 am

To: Alastair Clement <alastair.clement@tasman.govt.nz>

Cc: Rob Smith <Rob.Smith@tasman.govt.nz>; MDCA Chairperson <chairperson@ourmapua.org>
Subject: RE: Waimea & Moutere Inlet storm tide and Wave set up model

Hi Alastair,

I've copied the Chair of MDCA, being Paul Mcintosh .

Paul and | have had a quick chat and he is happy to have you present a presentation.

Best wishes
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Mike K

Mike Kininmonth Councillor
Kaikaunihera

This e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the named addressee, please delete the message
and notify us of the error. You must not copy, use, or disclose this communication, or any attachments or information in it.

From: Alastair Clement <alastair.clement@tasman.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 1 May 2025 10:52 am

To: Mike Kininmonth <mike.kininmonth@tasman.govt.nz>

Cc: Rob Smith <Rob.Smith@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Waimea & Moutere Inlet storm tide and Wave set up model

Kia ora Mike,

Very happy to give a presentation to the Mapua Resident's Association — are you the best person to talk to
about dates and times?

Thank you for your kind comment, | really enjoy working at Council.

Nga mihi,

Alastair

Alastair Clement | Environmental Science
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

Sent: Monday, 28 April 2025 8:43 pm

To: Alastair Clement <alastair.clement@tasman.govt.nz>

Cc: Rob Smith <Rob.Smith@tasman.govt.nz>

Subject: Waimea & Moutere Inlet storm tide and Wave set up model
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Hello Alastair,

Firstly | want to note that you are Doctor Alastair Clement and am humbled in having such a talented
person working with us.

In reading your report to Environment and Regulatory Committee, | see a lot of great work being carried out
by your team.

Especially around modelling of the Mapua Inlet area.

Would you consider giving a presentation to the Mapua Residents Association on the work you are doing,
its effects on the Mapua residents and where this information is helping us in predicting future events?

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
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